From: RedactedRedactedRedactedRedacted @forestry.gov.scot>
Sent: 26 June 2020 16:59

To: Redacted drrural.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Addiewell Farm Felling Permission Application

HI Redacted
Redacted 7

I don't sorry, only been covering this area since February and not yet built up a complete
list of contacts. Nothing on our consultation sheet for this area. Timber Transport
Forum would maybe be able to help you out.

Thanks,

Redacted

RedactedRedacted

Woodland Officer

Scottish Forestry

[=] Central Scotland Conservancy | Bothwell House | Hamilton Business Park | Caird Park
| Hamilton | ML3 0QA

@ Direct: RedactedRedacted

E Mobile: RedactedRedacted

E RedactedRedacted @forestry.gov.scot

Website: forestry.gov.scot

Twitter: @scotforestry

,’;\?{; Scottish | Coilltearachd
q\é Forestry /| na h-Alba

Scottish Forestry is the Scottish Government agency responsible for forestry policy,
support and regulation.

From: Redacted @drrural.co.uk>
Sent: 26 June 2020 16:19

To: RedactedRedactedRedactedRedacted @forestry.gov.scot>
Subject: RE: Addiewell Farm Felling Permission Application

Hj Redacted

Happy for the NBL stocking to be increased to 1,600/ha.

There is a gate in the corner of the field and the farmer has stoned up an area for lorries to get clear
of the road. The forwarder will run around the field margin. | can’t find anything on file relating to
consultation with the council about haulage. | looks like | will have to do this ASAP. Do you happen to
know who | should contact at the council?

Regards

Redacted
Redacted

Redacted


https://forestry.gov.scot/
https://twitter.com/scotforestry
https://forestry.gov.scot/

DAVIDSON o o
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Web: www.drrural.co.
RURAL SURVEYORS & CONSULTA uk

u momces across Scotland and Northern England

Riccarton Mai
ns

Currie
Edinburgh
EH14 4AR

This email message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please destroy the message and kindly notify the sender by reply mail.

Davidson & Robertson is the trading name of Davidson & Robertson Ltd. Registered in Scotland No. 270490. Letting Agent Registration

No. LARN1904065. VAT No. 806525144. Registered Office: Riccarton Mains, Currie, Edinburgh. EH14 4AR

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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F01.‘estry Mandate Form
NG Soiligarach Felling Permission

Use this form to provide your agent or representative with authority to act on
your behalf when dealing with Scottish Forestry in relation to the submission and

management of Felling Permissions.

Please inform Scottish Forestry if the authority of the nominated person

is terminated before the date specified on this form.

Part 1: Agent/Representative Details

Name and/or

Organisation®: Davidson & Robertson

Address: Riccarton Mains, Currie
County: Click or tap here to enter text.
Postcode: EH14 4AR

Primary contact

0131 444 6212
number:

Alternative

contact number: Click or tap here to enter text.

Email address: office@drrural.co.uk

Status: Agent Tenant O Business Rep O

Agent/Tenant/ | Redacted
Rep Signature:

Print Name: Redacted

Date: 23/06/2020

Part 2: Authority Details

felling permission? (tick all that apply):

I authorise the person named in Part 1 to act on my behalf for the following
term: [ENTER TEXT] Days/Months/Years (delete as appropriate) or where I have
not specified a time; indefinitely. I further authorise the person named in Part
1 to act on my behalf and carry out the following in relation to applications for

Prepare applications:

Sign applications:

Submit applications:

Agree/Sign conditions:

Submit applications to change land use:

Agree/Sign applications to change land use:

Request variations to Felling Permissions (including
conditions):

XXX X XXX

Sign/Agree variations to Felling Permissions (including
conditions):

X

Other (please specify): Click or tap here to enter text.

O

1You may specify a person and/or an organisation. If you only specify an organisation we will accept

that anyone working for the organisation is authorised to act on your behalf.

2 Applications for felling permission include standalone felling permission applications, Long Term

Forest Plans, Management Plans, and WIAT plans.



N\,

’ Scottish
‘ ' Forestry Mandate Form
Coilltearachd . . .
‘\‘ na h-Alba Felling Permission
Part 3: Landowner Details
Business: RedactedRedacted
Title: Rogacte
Forename: Redacted
Surname: Redacted
Address: Redacted
County: Redacted
Postcode: Redacted
Primary contact | Redacted
number:
Alternative Click or tap here to enter text.
contact number:
Email Address: Click or tap here to enter text.

R —————

Declarations

¢ I understand that any information or interaction given by the person in
Part 1 (Agent/Representative) of this authorisation, related to any
action in Part 2 (Authority), will be deemed to have been provided by
me/the business as shown in Part 3 (Landowner);

e I, the person signing this declaration, am legally entitled to do so as an
owner of the land, an occupier of the land with written permission from
the landowner, or as a legally responsible person for the business that
owns the land;

¢ Where there is any additional agreement/consent required from any
other parties affected by this mandate, I have received such
agreement/consent;

e I understand that providing false or misleading information is an offence
and may result in any subsequent agreements made or permissions
granted to be terminated or revoked respectively;

e I have read and understand this application fully and, to the best of my
knowledge and belief, the information given in this application is
complete, true, and accurate;

e I have read and understand Scottish Forestry’s Privacy Notice.

Signed: Redacted
Print: Redacted
Date: 24/06/2020

Any circumstance of falsifying information in this mandate will be treated as an offence.
Any applications approved as a result of false or misleading information provided in this
mandate will not be considered legal.

Scottish Forestry is the Scottish Government agency responsible for W Scottish Government
: : Riaghaltas na h-Alba
forestry policy, support and regulation A | govscot

S e Coilltearachd na h-Alba a’ bhuidheann-ghniomha aig Riaghaltas
na h-Alba a tha an urra ri poileasaidh, taic agus riaghladh do choilltearachd



https://forestry.gov.scot/publications/677-scottish-forestry-data-privacy-notice-felling-permissions/download
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environment=

Land Information Search Report Produced: 19/06/2020 16:48:38
Approximate Grid Reference: NS994630

- The following land designations/areas of interest are located, partially or fully inside the drawn area(s) and as a result
should be considered in any application for a grant or felling licence.

1 Native Woodland - Integrated Habitat Network - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)
e ZONE : Primary Zone

2 Native Woodland - Integrated Habitat Network - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)
e ZONE : Secondary Zone

3 Central Scotland Green Network Boundary - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)
e NAME : Central Scotland Green Network

4 FCS Woodlands in and around towns (WIAT) - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)

o WIAT_NAME : WIAT Area
e DESCRIPTOR : 1km buffer around settlements of more than 2000 people

5 FCS Conservancy Boundaries - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)
ADDRESS_1 : Bothwell House

NAME : Central Scotland

PHONE_NO : 0300 067 6006

EMAIL : centralscotland.cons@forestry.gsi.gov.uk

6 FC Forest District Boundaries - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)
DISTRICT : Scottish Lowlands

ADDRESS_1 : Five Sisters House

PHONE_NO : 0300 067 6700

EMAIL : scottishlowlands@forestry.gsi.gov.uk

7 Central Scotland Green Network (CSGN) Contribution Target Area - Forestry Commission Scotland
(www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)

o NAME : CSGN Core Area

8 Groundwater - Scottish Environment Protection Agency (https://www.sepa.org.uk/)

e WATER_BODY_NAME : Livingston
o OVERALL_CLASSIFICATION : Poor
e RIVER_BASIN_DISTRICT : Scotland
e SUB_BASIN_DISTRICT : Forth

9 River - Scottish Environment Protection Agency (https://www.sepa.org.uk/)
e WATER_BODY_NAME : Breich Water/Darmead Linn

e RIVER_BASIN_DISTRICT : Scotland
e SUB_BASIN_DISTRICT : Forth

- The following land designations/areas of interest are outside the drawn area(s) but are within close proximity and may still
affect your application

10 Listed Buildings by Category - Historic Environment Scotland (www.historicenvironment.scot)
e DES_REF :LB13648
e DES_TITLE : AUCHENHARD TOWER
e CATEGORY:B
e ENT_TITLE : Auchenhard Tower

o MORE DETAILS: http://portal.historicenvironment.scot/designation/LB13648

11 Listed Buildings by Category - Historic Environment Scotland (www.historicenvironment.scot)

e DES_REF :LB14225

e DES_TITLE : ADDIEWELL FARM
e CATEGORY:C

e ENT_TITLE : Addiewell Farm


http://portal.historicenvironment.scot/designation/LB13648
http://portal.historicenvironment.scot/designation/LB14225

MORE DETAILS: http://portal.historicenvironment.scot/designation/LB14225

12 Listed Buildings by Category - Historic Environment Scotland (www.historicenvironment.scot)

DES_REF : LB49089

DES_TITLE : AUCHENHARD HOUSE INCLUDING SUMMERHOUSE AND GATEPIERS
CATEGORY : B

ENT_TITLE : Summerhouse, Auchenhard House

MORE DETAILS: http://portal.historicenvironment.scot/designation/LB49089

13 Listed Buildings by Category - Historic Environment Scotland (www.historicenvironment.scot)

DES_REF : LB49089

DES_TITLE : AUCHENHARD HOUSE INCLUDING SUMMERHOUSE AND GATEPIERS
CATEGORY : B

ENT_TITLE : Auchenhard House

MORE DETAILS: http://portal.historicenvironment.scot/designation/LB49089

14 Listed Buildings by Category - Historic Environment Scotland (www.historicenvironment.scot)

DES_REF : LB49089

DES_TITLE : AUCHENHARD HOUSE INCLUDING SUMMERHOUSE AND GATEPIERS
CATEGORY : B

ENT_TITLE : Gatepiers, Auchenhard House

MORE DETAILS: http://portal.historicenvironment.scot/designation/LB49089

15 Listed Buildings by Category - Historic Environment Scotland (www.historicenvironment.scot)

DES_REF : LB49185

DES_TITLE : AUCHENHARD FARMHOUSE INCLUDING BOUNDARY WALL AND GATEPIERS
CATEGORY : B

ENT_TITLE : Auchenhard Farmhouse

MORE DETAILS: http://portal.historicenvironment.scot/designation/LB49185

16 Native Woodland - Integrated Habitat Network - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)

ZONE : Core Native Woodland

17 FCS Woodlands in and around towns (WIAT) - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)

WIAT_NAME : WIAT Priority Area
DESCRIPTOR : 500m around 15 percent most deprived areas

18 Groundwater - Scottish Environment Protection Agency (https://www.sepa.org.uk/)

WATER_BODY_NAME : Forth
OVERALL_CLASSIFICATION : Poor
RIVER_BASIN_DISTRICT : Scotland
SUB_BASIN_DISTRICT : Clyde

The following 59 Land Information Search Tool layers have been searched

Sites of Special Scientific Interest - Scottish Natural Heritage (https://www.nature.scot/)

Special Areas of Conservation - Scottish Natural Heritage (https://www.nature.scot/)

Special Protection Areas - Scottish Natural Heritage (https://www.nature.scot/)

National Nature Reserves - Scottish Natural Heritage (https://www.nature.scot/)

Wetlands of International Importance Ramsar - Scottish Natural Heritage (https://www.nature.scot/)
Country Parks - Scottish Natural Heritage (https://www.nature.scot/)

Local Nature Reserves - Scottish Natural Heritage (https://www.nature.scot/)

National Scenic Areas - Scottish Government (www.scotland.gov.uk)

National Parks - Scottish Government (www.scotland.gov.uk)

Scheduled Monuments - Historic Environment Scotland (www.historicenvironment.scot)


http://portal.historicenvironment.scot/designation/LB14225
http://portal.historicenvironment.scot/designation/LB49089
http://portal.historicenvironment.scot/designation/LB49089
http://portal.historicenvironment.scot/designation/LB49089
http://portal.historicenvironment.scot/designation/LB49185

Listed Buildings by Category - Historic Environment Scotland (www.historicenvironment.scot)

Conservation Areas - Historic Environment Scotland (www.historicenvironment.scot)

Battlefields Inventory Boundary - Historic Environment Scotland (www.historicenvironment.scot)

Gardens and Designed Landscapes - Historic Environment Scotland (www.historicenvironment.scot)

World Heritage Sites - Historic Environment Scotland (www.historicenvironment.scot)

Historic Marine Protected Areas - Historic Environment Scotland (www.historicenvironment.scot)

Caledonian Pinewoods - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)

Native Woodland Survey for Scotland - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)
Pinewood Zone - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)

Native Woodland - Integrated Habitat Network - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)
Woodland Carbon Code - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)

Central Scotland Green Network Boundary - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)
FCS Woodlands in and around towns (WIAT) - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)
FCS Conservancy Boundaries - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)

FC Forest District Boundaries - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)

Species Conservation - Grey Squirrel Control - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)
Predator Control for Capercaillie - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)

Predator Control for Black Grouse - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)

Central Scotland Green Network (CSGN) Contribution Target Area - Forestry Commission Scotland
(www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)

Felling Licence Applications - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)

WIAT Challenge Fund Scheme - Case Boundary - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)
Forest Plan - RDC-RP - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)

Forest Plan - SFGS - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)

Woodland Creation Options - RDC - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)
FGS Forest Plans - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)

FGS Woodland Creation Options - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)

FGS Agroforestry - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)

FGS Tree Health - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)

FGS WIG Restructuring Regen Options - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)
FGS WIG WIAT Footpaths - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)

FGS WIG WIAT Urban MP - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)

FGS WIG Woodland Grazing MP - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)

FGS WIG Deer MP - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)

FGS SMF Species Conservation - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)



o FGS SMF Public Access WIAT - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)
e FGS SMF Public Access Rural - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)
e FGS SMF Native Woodlands - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)
e FGS SMF LISS - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)
e FGS SMF Livestock Exclusion - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)
e Highland Native Woodland Target Area - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)
e Deer Fence High Cost Area - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)
e National Forest Estate - Legal Boundary - Forestry Commission Scotland (www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland)
e Ancient Woodland Inventory - Scottish Natural Heritage (https://www.nature.scot/)
e Wildcat Priority Areas - Scottish Natural Heritage (https://www.nature.scot/)
e Groundwater - Scottish Environment Protection Agency (https://www.sepa.org.uk/)
e Estuaries - Scottish Environment Protection Agency (https://www.sepa.org.uk/)
e (Coastal - Scottish Environment Protection Agency (https://www.sepa.org.uk/)
e Loch - Scottish Environment Protection Agency (https://www.sepa.org.uk/)
e River - Scottish Environment Protection Agency (https://www.sepa.org.uk/)
All 59 Land Information Search Tool layers have been included in this search
Land Information Search - Disclaimer

Scotlands Environment Web and its partners make no warranty as to the content, accuracy or completeness of the
information contained within or derived from the Land Information Search.

Scotlands Environment Web and its partners shall not be liable for any losses or damages (including without limitation
consequential loss or damage) whatsoever from the use of or reliance upon the information contained within or derived from
the Land Information Search
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In parinership with Scotland's Environmeant Web

Ready.

¥ Introduction / Help

* Search Results (18 Results relevant to this area )

A Total of 59 currently available data layers have been searched.

- The following land designations/areas of interest are located, partially or fully inside the drawn area(s) and as a
result should be censidered in any application for a grant or felling licence.

1 Native Woodland - Integrated Habitat Network

» FOME : Primary Zone Show On Map

2 Native Woodland - Integrated Habitat Network

» FOME : Secondary Fone Show On Map

3 Central Scotland Green Network Boundary

= MAME : Central Scotland Gresn Mebwork

4 FC5 Woodlands in and arcund towns (WIAT)

« WIAT_NAME : WIAT Area
s DESCRIPTOR : 1km buffer around settlements of more than 2000 people

5 FC5 Conservancy Boundaries

ADDRESS 1 : Bothwell House

MAME : Central Scotland

PHOME_MNO : 0300 067 6006

EMAIL : centralscotland.cons@forestry.gsi.gov.uk

Show On Map

6 FC Forest District Boundaries

= DISTRICT : Scottish Lowlands

» ADDRESS_1 : Five Sisters Housa

= PHOMNE_MO : 0300 067 6700

» EMAIL : scottishlowlands@forestry.gsi.gov.uk

7 Central Scotland Green Network {CSGN) Contribution Target Area

Show On Map

= MAME : CSGN Core Area Show On Map

8 Groundwater

WATER_BODY._NAME : Livingston
OVERALL_CLASSIFICATION : Poor
RIVER_BASIN_DISTRICT : Scotand
SUB_BASIN_DISTRICT : Forth

Show On Map

QO Riwver
= WATER_BODY_MNAME : Breich Water/Darmead Linn

= RIVER BASIM DISTRICT : Scotland Show On Map
s SUB_BASIN DISTRICT : Forth

- The following land designations/areas of interest are outside the drawn areals) but are within close proximity and
may sfill affect your application

10 Listed Buildings by Category

DES REF : LB1364B

DES TITLE : AUCHEMHARD TOWER.
CATEGORY : B

EMT_TITLE : Auchenhard Tower

Show On Map

» MORE DETAILS hd
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